

# CAMILLE PRESBER RY

**MSN, RN,  
CNOR**

---

## Camille Presberry

1532 Summit Pond Rd  
Loganville, GA 30052  
678-799-6244  
CamillePresberry@gmail.com

---

### Professional Summary

21 years of Operating Room experience. Certified Operating Room Nurse. PI Facilitator, Charge Nurse, Service Coordinator, Preceptor, Educator, and Motivator. Campus Champion for Peachstate chapter of AORN. Circulate and scrub experience in most specialties including GEN, GYN, UROLOGY, ORTHO, NEURO/SPINE, HEARTS, THORACIC, KIDNEY/PANCREAS TX, LIVER TX, ORTHO TRAUMA, GENERAL TRAUMA, BURNS.

---

### Licenses

Georgia Registered Professional Nurse RN205613 Exp:1/31/2021  
Basic Life Support (BLS) Certification exp- 7/19  
CNOR- EXP- 5/24

---

### Skill Highlights

Scrub-General, GU/Cysto, Gyn, Ob, Laparoscopic/Endoscopic, Plastics, Oncology, Neuro, Ortho/Spine, Thoracic, Vascular, Transplants (Kidney, Pancreas, and Liver), Burns, Abdominal Trauma, Robotics

Circulate-General, GU/Cysto, Gyn, Ob, Laparoscopic/Endoscopic, Plastics, Oncology, Neuro, Ortho/Spine, Thoracic, Vascular, Transplants (Kidney, Pancreas, and Liver), Burns, Abdominal Trauma, Orthopedic Trauma, Robotics, Open Heart

Bedside- Postop oncology, Plastics, ENT, Telemetry, Ortho, Med/Surg, Thoracic, Urology, Gyn.

---

### Experience

**Gwinnett Medical Center/ Registered Nurse/Charge Nurse/ PI Facilitator**

**3/2017- present. Lawrenceville GA**

**Dekalb Medical Center/ Registered Nurse/ Service Coordinator**

**8/2016-7-2017 Atlanta GA**

**Northside Hospital/ Registered Nurse**

**9/2014- 8/2016 Atlanta GA**

**Northeast Georgia Medical Center/ Registered Nurse 12/2012-9/2014**

**Gainesville, GA**

**Gwinnett Medical Hospital/ Registered Nurse  
09/2010 to 01/2013                      Lawrenceville, GA**

**Emory University Hospital/ Registered Nurse, Surgical Tech  
11/2007 to 01/2013                      Atlanta, GA**

**DeKalb Medical Center/ Certified Surgical Technologist  
07/2007 to 06/2008                      Lithonia, GA**

**Piedmont Hospital/Certified Surgical Technologist  
03/2004 to 02/2008                      Atlanta Ga**

**Massachusetts General Hospital /Surgical Technologist  
10/2002 to 12/2003                      Boston Ma**

**Okanogan-Douglas Hospital/Surgical Technologist  
08/2002 to 10/2002                      Brewster, Wa**

**New York Presbyterian Hospital/Surgical Technologist  
02/2002 to 08/2002                      Manhattan, NY**

**St. Louis University Hospital/Surgical Technologist  
05/2001 to 09/2001                      St. Louis, MO**

**Albany Memorial/Surgical Technologist  
09/2000 to 03/2001                      Albany, NY**

## **Education**

**Barnes-Jewish Hospital/Surgical Technologist, Anesthesia Tech  
06/1998 to 05/2000                      St. Louis, MO**

05/19 MSN Leadership/ Management  
California University of Pennsylvania

08/09 B.S: Nursing  
Georgia State University - Atlanta, GA

07/99 certificate: Surgical Technology  
St. Louis Community College - St. Louis, MO